
From: Richard Max
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Subject: Registration of an Interest to attend and speak at the Issue Specific Hearing on the Draft DCO and the

Open Flor Hearing - Registration Number 20022900
Date: 05 November 2019 15:27:41

Dear Madam or Sir
 
We are instructed in this matter by The Royal Horticultural Society. We will be attending the
Preliminary Meeting on behalf of our client.
 
In accordance with Annex D of the Rule 6 Letter dated 15 October, please take this email as
confirmation that we will wish to attend both of the Issue Specific and Open Floor Hearings and that
we may wish to speak on behalf of our clients at those Hearings
 
Matters that we may wish to raise at the Issue Specific Hearing are broadly covered in the Agenda
but we may also wish to raise:
 

The extent to which the scope of authorised development may be amended within the terms of
the dDCO; and
How the ExA proposes to deal with matters not covered by the dDCO that the RHS (or any
other IP) feels should be included in the scope of the authorised development (but which are
currently absent).

 
Matters which we wish to speak about at the Open Floor Hearing are at present being considered but
we note that we are advised not to repeat material that has already been included in our client’s
Representation.
 
Regards
 
Richard Max & Co
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